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April 27, 2015

Laura Sinram, Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street NW
Washington, DC 20463

Re:Year-End Report (11/25/2014 ? 12/31/2014)

Dear Ms. Sinram:

The Commission?s preliminary review of the report referenced above raised the question concerning certain information
contained in the report.  We have addressed the question below and have disclosed any changes or clarifications in the
amendment filed on April 27, 2015.

1.   We have amended: the 12 Day Pre-General (10/1/14 ? 10/15/14), filed 4/24/15; the 30 Day Post-General (10/16/14 ?
11/24/14), filed 4/27/15; and the Year-End (11/25/14 ? 12/31/14, filed 4/27/15 to correct the aggregate year-to-date
totals for GOTV and Voter Registration disclosed on Schedule H6.   Payments to The Pivot Group for $163,220.99 and
$1,816.99 should be listed as GOTV.  Transfer of $$369,836.08 for Levin Share of Allocated Voter Registration was
previously disclosed as GOTV in error.  We have amended our reports to correctly disclose voter registration on the
Schedule H5 and Schedule L ?Summary.

If you have any further questions, please contact me at (916) 442-5707.

Sincerely,

Katherine Moret
Treasurer

cc: Shawnda Westly, Executive Director
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